
 

 

Memorandum 

 

Date:  September 11, 2024   

 

To:  Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers 

 

From:  Rey Valdes 

                     City Manager 

   

Subject:          Revision to Maximum Fee for Immobilization of Vehicles 

                                                                                                                                                                                                   

Introduction 

 

In 2017, the City of Doral adopted Ordinance 2017 – 14, which created a regulation on the 

immobilization of vehicles on private properties. Subsequently, Resolution 17-228 set the 

maximum fee for the immobilization of vehicles on private property at $25.00.  

 

Recommendation 

 

Since 2017, the City has experienced unprecedented growth. This growth has led to an increase 

in the enforcement of illegal parking on private property of patrons visiting the City’s popular 

retail establishments. Additionally, the nation has seen an increase in the rate of inflation. Taking 

into consideration these facts, it is necessary that the City revisit the maximum fee imposed on 

the immobilization of vehicles illegally parked on private property.  

 

It is recommended that the fee be increased to $75.00.   

 

 

 


